TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator
SUBJECT: City Parking Lot Tree Replacement Quote

MEETING DATE: July 7, 2020

BACKGROUND;

The city parking lot has lost some trees and the rest of the trees in the lot are ash trees.
With Emerald Ash Boer in Goodhue County it is time to plant some new trees to get
started. The suggested group of trees is diversified to prevent any one disease from
killing all the trees at once. Please see the quote from Knecht’s Nursery for $2,126.00
for 14 trees. City staff will plant and water them if approved by city council.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please consider the quote of $2,126.00 for 14 trees to be installed in the City Parking
Lot.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Please make a motion to approve the quote from Knecht’s Nursery of $2,126.00 for 14
trees to be planted by city staff.
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To: City of Cannon Falls
Attn: Tony Haan
Cannon Falls, MN 55009
thaan@cannonfallsmn.gov

QUOTE good for 30 days.
Estimate : June 11, 2020
Quantity Description Unit Price | Total Price
3 Hackberry #15 pot 1 1/4" to 1 1/2" 119.00 357.00
3 American or Sentry Linden #15 pot 1 1/2" to 1 3/4" 169.00 507.00
2 Skyline Honeylocust #15 pot 1 1/2" 139.00 278.00
3 Triumph Elm #15 pot 1 1/2" 149.00 447.00
3 Prairiefire Crabapple #25 pot, 2" 179.00 537.00

We do not warranty city trees.

Travel and Handling

Subtotal 2,126.00
7.375% Tax S 156.79
Total| S 2,282.79
Deposit
Balance Due| S 2,282.79

Thank you for your business!
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